
Devin Ryan

dryan@postschell.com
717-612-6052 Direct
717-731-1985 Direct Fax
File #: 210634

October 7, 2025

VIA E-MAIL

Jacob D. Guthrie, Esquire
Ryan Morden, Esquire
Katherin M. Kennedy, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street
Forum Place, 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923

Re: PA Public Utility Commission, et al. v. The York Water Company, et al.
Docket Nos. R-2025-3053442, et al.

Dear Counsel:

The York Water Company has posted the following response to the Interrogatories and Requests for Production of Documents of the Office of Consumer Advocate (“OCA”) on the OneDrive site established for files sharing in this case:

- OCA Set XX, No. 1 (Supplemental) (Non-Confidential)

Any **CONFIDENTIAL** or **HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL** responses or attachments will only be provided to parties subject to the terms of a Stipulated Protective Agreement or a Protective Order entered in this proceeding. To the extent you require access to OneDrive, please contact Danielle Caley via email at dcaley@postschell.com or Susan Amolo via email at samolo@postschell.com.

Copies will be provided as indicated on the Certificate of Service.

Respectfully submitted,



Devin Ryan

DR/dmc
Attachment

Jacob D. Guthrie, Esquire
October 7, 2025
Page 2

cc: Matthew Homsher, Secretary (*Letter & Certificate of Service Only*)
Certificate of Service

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon the following persons, in the manner indicated, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a participant).

VIA E-MAIL

Carrie Wright, Esquire
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street, 2nd Floor West
PO Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265
carwright@pa.gov

Jacob D. Guthrie, Esquire
Ryan Morden, Esquire
Katherine M. Kennedy, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street, Forum Place, 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
JGuthrie@paoca.org
rmorden@paoca.org
KKennedy@paoca.org
OCAYork2025@paoca.org

Steven C. Gray, Esquire
Rebecca Lyttle, Esquire
Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Street
Forum Building, 1st Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
sgray@pa.gov
relyttle@pa.gov

Date: October 7, 2025



Devin T. Ryan